Rob Peacock

From: Rob Peacock

Sent: Tuesday, 14 August 2018 13:20

To: 'CFI- Attn: Mike Hinz'

Subject: FOLLOW-UP: A Brief Introduction to the South African Professional Driver
Community

Attachments: Experienced Associates - Your Skills Pipeline Partner - An introduction v2.pdf

Categories: Red category

Good day to you, Mike,

Based on the research I've been doing today, I'm very excited about the prospect of re-establishing a relationship
with you and building a new one with CFI! Please forgive me being forward, but | have taken the liberty of sending
you the attached as support for proposing the meeting you suggested we have with your colleagues from Driver
Recruiting later this week.

Even though you’ve interacted with driver associates from South Africa, your colleagues probably have not. So,
when anyone opens this PDF file and clicks on the thumbnails, the driver associate will introduce himself to the
reader via a homemade video which | believe is far better than any blurb | could provide! | hope that you find these
of great interest.

Again, by clicking on a thumbnail, | have included some commentary from Schneider staff who were directly and
personally involved with our TPEP Programme. If you feel that including this is inappropriate, please let me know
and | will send you an amended file. However, my intention was that your colleagues could hear from their peers
about their experiences, and not get assurances third hand.

Look forward to hearing from you soon.
Best regards,

Rob

From: Michael Hinz <michael.hinz@cfidrive.com>

Sent: Monday, 13 August 2018 17:51

To: Rob Peacock <peacockri@highlander.co.za>

Subject: RE: PEACOCK, Rob - Confirmation of contact details

Hello Rob!
We are back on the net!

Mike

CFI

Michael Hinz
Sr. Vice President, Sales and Operations

4701 East 32nd Street
Joplin, MO 64804 USA

0O: 417-623-5229 ext. 5031
M: 920-412-8154



From: Rob Peacock [mailto:peacockri@highlander.co.za]
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 10:48 AM

To: Michael Hinz <michael.hinz@cfidrive.com>

Subject: PEACOCK, Rob - Confirmation of contact details

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the CFl organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Notify IT Security of concerns immediately by using the Report Message
tool.

Hello again, Mike,

Thank you very much more responding so quickly to my call earlier — | really appreciate it, and especially your kind
words regarding me personally!

As requested, herewith my contacts details:
Email: peacockri@highlander.co.za
Phone:
Johannesburg: +27 82-566-5789
Chicago: +1312-428-4318
WhatsApp/Viber: +27 82-566-5789
Skype: peacock_rob

| look forward to catching up with you later this week.
Best regards,

Rob

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the individual or entity to which
they are addressed and intended. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail.
If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, retain, print, disclose, or distribute this message or its
contents to any other individual, for such actions may be unlawful. WARNING: We take certain precautions to
prevent viruses, but we are not responsible for loss or damage arising from the use of this e-mail or attachments.



